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MEMORANDUM 

Date: July 17, 2025 

To: Delta Stewardship Councilmembers 

From: Jessica R. Pearson, Executive Officer 

Subject: Upcoming Council Meeting – July 24, 2025 

At this month’s meeting, Delta Lead Scientist Dr. Lisamarie Windham-Myers will 
report on the search to fill current and upcoming vacancies on the Delta 
Independent Science Board and provide recommendations for Council 
consideration and potential action. Council staff will provide an overview and 
explainer of the Council’s appeal process for certifications of consistency with the 
Delta Plan. The Council will also receive an overview of the Sacramento Area 
Council of Government’s (SACOG) Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities Strategy, the 2025 Blueprint, an update to the transportation 
investment and land use strategy designed to achieve regional greenhouse gas 
emission reduction targets. Pursuant to the Delta Reform Act, Metropolitan 
Planning Organizations developing regional transportation plans that include land 
within the primary or secondary zones of the Delta must consult with the Delta 
Stewardship Council early in the planning process and ensure their plans are 
consistent with the Delta Plan.   

I’m looking forward to the meeting! If I can answer any questions or provide any 
other information in advance of the meeting, please contact me at (916) 445-5511 
or jessica.pearson@deltacouncil.ca.gov.  
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